
PYRAMID(HIERACY) AKA(Mary Elizabeth , joint partipation with the Rothchilds  

                                                          and the Rockerfellors et al ) 

 

 



 

 

       COMBINATION IN RESTRAINTS OF   

      TRADE - ILLEGALLY MONOPOLY 

    (RACKEETEERED INFLUENCED AND  

          CORRUPT ORGANIZATION)  

 

                        **** BANKING SYSTEM = ROTHCHIILD AND ROCKERFELLORS= **** 

http://foolscrow.files.wordpress.com/2011/11/banksters-preview.jpg


                                 *****GOVERNMENTS= DONALD TRUMP ET AL****** 

                        ******PEOPLE = SHARON AND JAMES BRIDGEWATER ***** 

 

 

 

 

   DONALD TRUMP                               

                  (THE BOSS) 



US CONGRESSMAN AND WOMEN AND JEFF SESSIONS IN HIS OFFICIAL CAPACITY 

AS UNITED STATES ATTORNEY GENERAL ORGANIZATION (THE SOLDIERS)

 

 
 

                    

 

 

 

 
The primary objective of the racketeering enterprise has been to inflict severe and sustained 

economic hardship upon Plaintiff, with the intent of impairing, obstructing, preventing and 

discouraging Plaintiff from writing, publishing, investigating as a Federal Witness and victim of 

Rackeeteering Activity, AND DEFRAUDING THE U.S.A. IT’S AGENCIES OUT OF MONEY 

AND/OR PROPERTY IN VIOLATION OF 18 U.S.C. SECTION 371 AND/OR PREVENT 

THE TWO WITNESSES FROM    

http://upload.wikimedia.org/wikipedia/en/0/09/US_Department_of_Justice_Organizational_Chart.png


competing in Real Estate and/or competing in interestate and/or foreign commerce 

AND DEFRAUD THE TWO WITNESSES OUT OF MONEY AND/OR 

PROPERTY 

 


